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From: Casas Del Rio HOA

To: undisclosed-recipients:

Subject: Agenda and Zoom Instructions for February 1, 2025 Board of Directors Meeting
Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 7:10:39 AM

Attachments: February 1, 2025 Board Meeting Agenda.pdf

January 2025 Financial Reports.pdf

Good Morning Casas Del Rio Homeowners

Attached are the January 2025 Financials and the agenda for the February 1, 2025
Board of Directors meeting being held in person at the River Church in Parker
Arizona or you can join via zoom.

Zoom instructions for this meeting are below.

Heather Wilson is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Casas Del Rio Board of Directors Board Meeting
Time:  Feb 1,202509:00 AM AT1ZOna Time

Join Zoom Meeting by clicking on the link below
https: .Z00m.us/j 4042588?

pwd=EudPjjzzzCwSdjtqLVEqWI9FBetQiTZ.1

Meeting ID: 890 5404 2588
Passcode: 897272

Dial by your location
*+1 669 444 9171 US

Meeting ID: 890 5404 2588
Passcode: 897272



mailto:casasdelrio9170@gmail.com

mailto:undisclosed-recipients:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89054042588?pwd=EudPjjzzzCwSdjtqLVEqW9FBetQiTZ.1

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89054042588?pwd=EudPjjzzzCwSdjtqLVEqW9FBetQiTZ.1



CASAS DEL RIO HOA
BOARD OF DIRECTORS BOARD MEETING
Saturday, February 1, 2025 - 9:00 am
RIVER CHURCH
9098 Riverside Drive, Parker, AZ
Agenda
Call Meeting to Order

Pledge of allegiance
Introductions

APPROVAL OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
e Approval of the November 2, 2024 Board of Directors Meeting Minutes

APPROVAL OF EXECUTIVE SESSION MEETING MINUTES
e Approval of the November 2, 2024 Executive Session Meeting Minutes

TREASURER’S REPORT
e Approval of Financial Reports

PROPERTY AGENT
e South Building Irrigation Repair — Installation of New Shut Off Valve

OLD BUSINESS
Up-date on Storage Room Drywall Repair due to water damage — Code Violation
Up-Date on Unit 21 Handrail Replacement on Landing — Safety Issue
Direct Deposit/Zelle
Arizona Land Lease
Scheduled Maintenance and Repair Recommendations
o Painting Bid — All Wood Trim and Handrails
o Seal Coating of Streets
o Roof inspection and report

HARBOR MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR PROJECT
e Project Update
e $5,200.00 Second Assessment Update
e Construction Start Up Notice to Community

NEW BUSINESS
e Unit 10 Rohan - Handrail Repair and Carpet Replacement
Unit 33 Request for Approval to reimburse owner for A.C. Repair
Unit 38 Request for Window Replacement
Annual Trimming of Ficus Trees
Discussion of Monthly Dues
Dumpster Charges

ANNUAL MEETING

Annual Meeting - May 3, 2025

(4) Board Positions Available

Annual Meeting Notification Via Email - March 3, 2025
Letters of Interest —- Due March 24, 2025

Voting Package in the Mail March 31, 2025

Electronic or Mail In Ballots due April 28, 2025

EXECUTIVE SESSION

CALL TO THE PUBLIC - OPEN DISCUSSION

The Next Meeting is the Annual Meeting on May 3, 2025 Note: Agenda is subject to change please
check the Casas Del Rio website www.casasdelriohoa.org 48 hours prior to the Board of Director’s Meeting for
updates.





http://www.casasdelriohoa.org/







4:27 PM Casas Del Rio HOA

01/24/25 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of January 24, 2025
Jan 24, 25
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
WELLS FARGO CHECKING 306,797.98
WELLS FARGO SAVINGS 32,930.73
WF Reserve/Contingency Fund o 772(&50985
Total Checking/Savings 549,238.56
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable » -6,375.00
Total Accounts Receivable -6,375.00
Other Current Assets
Undeposited Funds - L()QEBO
Total Other Current Assets - 72&65070
Total Current Assets 544,928.56
Fixed Assets
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION -119,422.84
PARKING LOT o 146,438.53
Total Fixed Assets 27,015.69
TOTAL ASSETS 571,944.25
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
RETAINED EARNINGS 573,966.03
Net Income - _-2,021 7_8
Total Equity o 511_,94_4:5

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 571,944.25

Page 1







4:33 PM Casas Del Rio HOA
01/24/25 Profit & Loss

Cash Basis November 2024 through January 2025

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Assessment - Common Areas R&M
Assessment - Marina Project
Dues - Homeowners

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
Common Areas R&M

Total COGS
Gross Profit

Expense
Business Licenses and Permits
Computer and Internet Expenses
Homeowners Mtgs/Activities
Insurance Expense

Liability

Total Insurance Expense
Property Maintenance

Sub Contractors
Accounting
Landscaping and Groundskeeping
Property Management Fees

Total Sub Contractors
Utilities
Disposal Service
Electric

Pest Control
Water

Total Utilities
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Interest & Dividends

Total Other Income
Net Other Income

Net Income

i Nov '24 - Jan 25

1,000.00
130,345.00

166,445.00

1591390
15,913.90
150,531.10

2,400.00
169.90
100.00

1328350

13,283.50
2,345.72

2,254.80
1,800.00
1.20000

5,254.80

1,081.29
1,041.69

496.00
2,728.56

- 5,347.54

28,891.46

121,639.64

320306
320306
~ 3:203.06

124,842.70

Page 1







Casas Del Rio HOA

3:24 PM
01/27/25 Check/Expense Detail
Cash Basis November 1, 2024 through January 27, 2025

Date Num Name Memo Account Debit
Nov 1, '24 - Jan 27, 25
11/05/2024 INV 31283 Parker Accounting ... INV 31283 Accounting 636.60
11/05/2024 INV 31328 Parker Accounting ... INV 31328 Accounting 525.00
11/15/2024 deb Allied/Republic Disposal Service 512.38
11/18/2024 A CHRIS MOCILNI... Reimb for Garage Door Repair Property Maintenance 417.00
11/22/2024 0811368 EPCOR Water 519.81
11/22/2024 0811390 EPCOR Water 425.93
11/22/2024 0F35529939  CINTAS Property Maintenance 367.76
11/22/2024 INV 266 Passaro Electric A... Property Maintenance 175.00
11/25/2024 3058 PATRICK PORTE...  Reimb for Chris Campos INVs 0424, 0457 Property Maintenance 320.00
11/27/2024 BillPay PATRICK PORTE...  November Services Property Management Fees 600.00
11/27/2024 INV 1131 MCs Maintenance ... Landscaping and Groundskee... 600.00
12/02/2024 DEB APS Electric 209.46
12/02/2024 DEB APS Electric 24.72
12/03/2024 DEB Parker Accounting ... Accounting 550.80
12/14/2024 deb Allied/Republic Disposal Service 568.91
12/16/2024 3060 SHAFFER WELDI...  Aquathruster pole and brackets INV 711 Property Maintenance 310.96
12/17/2024 INV 1148 MCs Maintenance ... Landscaping and Groundskee... 600.00
12/18/2024 BillPay PATRICK PORTE... Reimb for Otis Hall Sprinkler Repair Property Maintenance 200.00
12/19/2024 0811368 EPCOR Water 430.88
12/19/2024 0811390 EPCOR Water 509.94
12/19/2024 INV 488161... TRULY NOLEN Pest Control 248.00
12/30/2024 DEB APS Electric 211.91
12/30/2024 DEB APS Electric 27.65
01/03/2025 BllIPay PATRICK PORTE... December Services Property Management Fees 600.00
01/03/2025 INV 31417 Parker Accounting ... INV 31417 Accounting 542.40
01/10/2025 STATE FARM 1049-0621-24 POLICY #93-GJ-7747-0 Liability 13,283.50
01/10/2025 INV 1158 MCs Maintenance ... Landscaping and Groundskee... 600.00
01/14/2025 deb Allied/Republic Electric 567.95
01/14/2025 BillPay PATRICK PORTE... = Reimb for ZOOM Subscription Computer and Internet Expen... 159.90
01/14/2025 DEB AZ Land Dept Lease on sea wall Business Licenses and Permits 2,400.00
01/16/2025 INV 488162... TRULY NOLEN Pest Control 248.00
01/17/2025 INV 4214 HAMBY'S BACKF...  INV 010717 Property Maintenance 555.00
01/24/2025 3065 RIVER CHURCH Meeting Room Homeowners Mtgs/Activities 100.00
01/24/2025 0811368 EPCOR Water 425.93
01/24/2025 0811390 EPCOR Water 416.07
Nov 1, '24 - Jan 27, 25 28,891.46
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4:33 PM Casas Del Rio HOA
01124125 Property Maintenance
Cash Basis November 2024 through January 2025
_Tyﬁ o 7'703te o Num Narﬁ - - - Memo Debit
Property Maintenance
Bill 11/18/2024 A CHRIS MOCILNIKAR Reimb for Garage Door Repair 417.00
Bill 11/22/2024  OF35529... CINTAS 367.76
Bill 11/22/2024 INV 266 Passaro Electric AZ LLC 175.00
Check 11/25/2024 3058 PATRICK PORTERFIELD Reimb for Chris Campos INVs 0424, 0457 320.00
Check 12/16/2024 3060 SHAFFER WELDING Aquathruster pole and brackets INV 711 310.96
Check 12/18/2024 BillPay PATRICK PORTERFIELD Reimb for Otis Hall Sprinkler Repair 200.00
Bill 01/17/2025  INV 4214  HAMBY'S BACKFLOW SERVI... INV 010717 555.00
Total Property Maintenance 7 772,3457.773
TOTAL

2,345.72
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